



Péter Szajlai *

Senior Associate

peter.szajlai@dlapiper.com

Budapest

T: +36 1 510 1100

F: +36 1 510 1101

Péter Szajlai has significant experience in the (corporate) reorganization of multinational companies on a local and on a global level (as a member of a team within DLA responsible for the coordination of such transactions).

Péter regularly advises large multinational companies and state-owned entities in the course of their day-to-day operations and he acts as the first point of contact between clients and the different practice groups within the law firm.

In the course of his career Péter was involved in numerous M&A transactions and green field investments and as a result has significant experience in advising foreign clients and multinational companies.

**Independent attorney-at-law in cooperation with DLA Piper Posztl, Nemescsói, Györfi-Tóth and Partners*

- Corporate
- Mergers and Acquisitions

Hungarian German
English

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Hungarian
- German
- English

AREAS OF PRACTICE

- corporate
- mergers and acquisitions
- public procurement
- competition and antitrust
- projects and development

CREDENTIALS

Professional Qualifications

- Lawyer (Ügyvéd) admitted to the Budapest Bar Association (Budapesti Ügyvédi Kamara), 2015

Prior Experience

Prior to joining DLA Piper, Péter spent five years at a major Hungarian law firm as a junior associate and later as a senior attorney. Before that, Péter was a junior associate at the Hungarian cooperation firm of a major German law firm.

Recognitions

- *Chambers Europe*, 2013-2020, Corporate and M&A, (Team): Band 1
- *Chambers Global*, 2017-2020, Corporate and M&A, (Team): Band 2
- *Legal500*, 2020, Corporate M&A, Individual Rankings: Rising Star
- *Legal500*, 2019, Commercial, Corporate M&A, Individual Rankings: Recommended
- *Legal500*, 2018-2020, Commercial, Corporate M&A, (Team): Tier 1
- *Legal500*, 2008-2016, Corporate M&A, (Team): Tier 1
- *Legal500*, 2010 - 2020, Capital Markets, (Team): Tier 1
- *IFLR1000*, 2018-2020, M&A, (Team): Tier 1
- *Mergermarket*, based on the volume of M&A deals 2005 - 2019, (Team): #1
- *Wolters Kluwer Lawyer Awards*, Transactional and Competition Law Firm of the Year, 2018
- *Wolters Kluwer Lawyer Awards*, M&A Law Firm of the Year, 2016

Education

- Eötvös Loránd University, JD, Faculty of Law, Budapest, 2005-10
- Ludwig-Maximilians-University, Munich, 2004-05